2005 NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION .
v REINSTATEMENT o

FILED
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DOCUMENT # 765810

1. Entity Name
TURTLE CREEK EAST OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

TALLARASSEE /7 é I3
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400 TON DR
JUPITER, FL 33458-
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FILE NOWI! FEE IS y{(\d 7,6 corporation did not receive the prior notice. Florida Department of State
10. OFFICERS AND DiRECTORS 11. ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS IN 10
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NAME CLARK, WENDELL NAME RBardm N e Cce apT Fi01
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CITY-ST-2IP TEQUESTA, FL 33469 CIFY-57-7F
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SIGNATURE:
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* Turtle Creek East
Owners Association, Inc.

Memo

To: FL Dept of State-Division of Corporations
From: Turtle Creek East Owners Association, inc.
Date: March 31, 2005

Re: 2004 Annual Report & Dissolution

We are requesting that the additional reinstatement fee be waived as we did not receive
natice that our 2004 annual report had been rejected a second time.

You did receive our original report and payment on time and it was rejected for Registered
Agent The report was resubmitted and rejected again on April 9" because the principal
place of business had been removed and a new address not added. The clerk | spoke with
today said we would not have received notice of the April o™ 2004 rejection because the file
does not have an address listed to have sent the rejection notice to.

We are asking that we be reinstated with the enclosed $61.25 fee. The $61.25 fee for 2004
has been received and is noted on our file.



